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OlL CONSERVAT[ON COMMlSSlON
P. O, BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

S © August 24, 1964

Texaco Inc.

Drawer 728

' Hobbs, ‘New MQXLCO‘

'Attenticn;‘ Mr. H. D. Raymond

Assistant Diatrict superxntendent |

Re: ;Adminiatfative.wrdar NE§P=-589

~iGent1émens

" Reference is made to your application for reinstate-

;fim@nt of ‘Administrative Order NSP»SSQ based upon certain

gas~oil ratio test data. ;

By authority grant@d me under the provismona of the

- “‘Special Rules and Regulations for the Blinebry Gas Pool,
’”? ”-gAdministrat1ve Ordexr NSP—SSQ is hereby reinstated.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary~Director

o fc ; Oil conservation Commxaslon - Hobba

Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Eroratxon Department, OCC = Santa Fe




